
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 
TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1055 
 

PIER REPLACEMENT, MERRITT POINT PARK 
 

 
Due Date:   09/02/16, Time:  2:15 PM 

 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
DATED 8/24/16 

 
 

 
 
 

KATHY MADARY, C. P. M., STAFF BUYER 
PHONE: 410-887-3888 

EMAIL: kmadary@baltimorecountymd.gov 
 
 

 
 
 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________ __________________________________ 
          Company Name            Signature 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1055 

PIER REPLACEMENT, MERRITT POINT PARK 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
The following questions, responses and clarifications are issued for this bid. 
 
1. Question: What permits are required? 
 

Answer: The contractor must apply for a residential pier permit.  The pier is a straight walk 
out, to be replaced “in-kind.” 

 
2. Question: Is a turbidity curtain required? 
 
 Answer: No, as per the County’s Permit Office. 
 
3. Bonds are not required for this job.  Discard pages 17-19 from the bid. 
 
4. Question: How long is the pier to be replaced? 
 
 Answer: The pier length is 50’. 
 
5. Question: Are there any drawings for the project? 
 
 Answer: No 
 
6. Question: Which pier is being replaced?  Is it the T-shaped one? 
 
 Answer: No, It is the one that is fenced off. 
 
7. Question: Was the pre-bid meeting mandatory?  We did not receive notification for the project 

until the day of the meeting. 
 
 Answer: No, the pre-bid meeting was not mandatory. 
 
8. Question: How many piers need to be reconstructed and how many piles must be replaced?  
 
  In the scope, Section 1.1.2, “Remove and replace existing 10” dia. Piles with new 

10” x 20’ piers.”  Maybe piers should be pilings? 
 
 Answer: Bidders are charged with total responsibility for performing field inspections prior to 

submitting a bid.  The act of submitting a bid is to be considered acknowledgement 
by the bidder that they have visited the site, taken any field measurements, and are 
familiar with the conditions and requirements affecting the work.  Failure to do so 
will not relieve the successful bidder of his obligation to furnish all labor and 
materials necessary to carry out the provisions of the contract and to complete the 
work for the consideration set forth in this bid.  Bidders should contact George 
Thomas, Property Management Project Manager, at 410-887-8666 to arrange an 
appointment to view the site. 

 
9. A copy of the Sign-In Sheet from the pre-bid meeting is attached. 
 
10. All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
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